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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: w e ' l l  go on t h e  

record. counsel read the  n o t i c e .  

MS. KEATING: By n o t i c e  i ssued  3Une 27,  

2000, t h i s  t i m e  and p lace have been s e t  f o r  a 

prehearing conference i n  Docket No. 990649. The 

purposes i s  as s e t  f o r t h  i n  t h e  n o t i c e .  

COMMI$SIONER JACOBS: very w e l l .  w e ' l l  

take appearances. 

MS. CASWELL: K i m  C a s w e l l  , GTE F lo r i da .  

MR. ROSS: Bennet t  ROSS on behal f  of 

B e l  1 South Te1 e c o m m u n i  cat ions . 
MR. FONS: John Fons w i t h  t h e  Ausley l a w  

f i r m  on behal f  o f  sp r in t -F lo r i da  and s p r i n t  

c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  C o m p a n y  L i m i t e d  Par tnersh ip.  A lso  

appearing w i l l  be M r .  Char les 7 .  R e h w i n k e l  . 
MR. GROSS: Michael Gross on behal f  o f  

FCTA . 
MR. DUNBAR: P e t e r  Dunbar on beha l f  o f  T i m e  

Warner T e l e c o m ,  a lso e n t e r i n g  an appearance f o r  Karen 

c a m e c h i s  on b e h a l f  of T i m e  Warner T e l e c o m .  

MS. KESTER: K e l l y  K e s t e r  on beha l f  o f  

Supra Te1 ecom.  

MS. McNULTY: Donna M c N u l t y  on beha l f  o f  

M C I  W o  r l  d c o m  . 
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MR. MELSON: R ick  Melson on behal f  o f  M C I  

w o r l d c o m  and R h y t h m s  L inks,  I nc .  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: 70e M c G l o t h l i n  f o r  t h e  

FCCA . 
MR. WAHLEN: J e f f  wahlen O f  t h e  A U S l e y  & 

McMu11en l a w  f i r m  on beha l f  o f  ALLTEL C o m m u n i c a t i o n s ,  

I n c .  

MR. WIGGINS: P a t r i c k  Wiggins on behal f  of 

covad . 
MS. KEATING: And B e t h  Keat ing,  Wayne 

Kn igh t ,  and Diana c a l d w e l l  on behal f  o f  t h e  C o m m i s s i o n  

s t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: very w e l l .  s t a f f ,  

are t h e r e  any p r e l i m i n a r y  m a t t e r s ?  

MS. KEATING: The on1 y p r e l  i m i  nary m a t t e r s  

tha t  w e ' r e  a w a r e  o f  a t  t h i s  t i m e ,  t h e r e  a re  a f e w  

outstanding m o t i o n s ,  and I w o u l d  suggest t h a t  w e  go 

ahead and take  those up a t  t h i s  t i m e .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very good. AS I 

understand it, t h e r e  i s  a m o t i o n  f o r  -- by supra. 

would you l i k e  t o  exp la in  t ha t  one t o  us? For 

extens ion o f  t i m e  t o  f i l e  rebu t ta l .  AS I understand 

it. t h e r e ' s  no d iscuss ion about that ,  i s  the re?  

MS. KEATING: There w e r e  no responses 

f i l e d .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER JACOBS: None here? We' l l  

g ran t  t h a t .  

The nex t  one I have i s  Be l l sou th ' s  motion 

f o r  a p r o t e c t i v e  order.  AS I understand i t , no 

responses t o  t h a t  one e i t h e r .  

here? 

Any d iscuss ion  on t h a t  

okay. w e ' l l  go ahead and gran t  that .  

Next we have a motion by s p r i n t  t o  accept 

supplemental d i r e c t .  And I understand no responses t o  

t h a t  one e i t h e r .  

MR. FONS: NO response t o  that .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. None here? 

That motion i s  granted. 

And then l a s t l y ,  a motion by S p r i n t  f o r  

extension o f  t ime t o  f i l e  cos t  s tud ies .  Any 

d iscuss ion on tha t?  

okay. That motion i s  granted. 

Before we move on, I j u s t  remembered t h a t  

t he re  are p a r t i e s  p a r t i c i p a t i n g  by phone, and I don ' t  

t h i n k  we go t  t h e i r  appearances. 

t h a t  now. 

we m a y  want t o  do 

MR. LAMOUREUX: Th is  i s  J i m  Lamoureux 

represent ing AT&T. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I ' m  so r ry .  The l a s t  

name? I ' m  sor ry .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. LAMOUREUX: LamOUreux, 

L-a-m-o-u-r-e-u-x. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Thank YOU. 

MR. PHILLIPS: And t h i s  i s  Edward P h i l l i p s  

on beha l f  o f  In termedi  a communi ca t ions  . 
COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Great. 

MR. FONS: Commissioner Jacobs, be fore  we 

go o f f  o f  t he  pending motions, S p r i n t  w i l l  be f i l i n g  a 

motion tomorrow t o  accept a d d i t i o n a l  supplemental 

d i r e c t  test imony which w i l l  be c o r r e c t i n g  some o f  t he  

cos t  s tud ies,  so w e ' l l  j u s t  a l e r t  t he  p a r t i e s  t o  t h a t  

now. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. we can do t h a t  

by order ,  by subsequent order ,  I assume. 

MR. FONS: Thank you. 

MR. MELSON: Commissioner Jacobs, could I 

ask, tha t  r e l a t e s  t o  Par t  11 o f  t h i s  proceeding ra the r  

than P a r t  I? 

MR. FONS: Yes, i t  r e l a t e s  t o  Phase I1 o f  

the  proceedi ng. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Now, I a l s o  see t h a t  

t he re  are  several  requests f o r  c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  t h a t  

a re  outstanding. unless there  i s  a press ing  need 

present ly  t o  reso ve those, w e ' l l  l e t  those be 

resolved by order  by subsequent order  from s t a f f .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Any concerns on tha t?  

Great. I t ' s  moving along very  We11 SO 

f a r .  

For those p a r t i e s  who may be new, the  

essence o f  what we would l i k e  t o  do today i s  t o  go 

through the  D r a f t  Prehearing order  and ensure t h a t  i t  

comports w i t h  the  p a r t i e s '  p o s i t i o n s  on the  issues and 

t h e  order  o f  witnesses i s  co r rec t .  So i f  t h e r e ' s  no 

o ther  p re l im ina ry  mat ters ,  w e ' l l  go ahead and do t h a t  

now. 

MR. GROSS: commissioner Jacobs, excuse me 

a minute. I t ' s  l i k e l y  t h a t  you would have go t ten  t o  

t h i s  issue,  and I apologize i f  I ' m  d i s r u p t i n g  the  

order  o f  events. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Tha t ' s  f i n e .  

MR. GROSS: But t he re  are  several  p a r t i e s  

who are  no t  l i s t e d  i n  the  appearances sec t ion ,  

i n c l  ud i  ng FCTA and T i  me Warner. 

FCTA'S wi tness, B i l l  Barta, i s  no t  l i s t e d  on the  

witness l i s t .  Ne i ther  h i s  name nor  h i s  e x h i b i t s  a re  

l i s t e d ,  so t he re ' s  a s i g n i f i c a n t  omission i n  tha t  

regard. 

And s i  gn i  f i  cant1 y , 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: If they 've  entered an 

appearance, we need t o  go ahead and g e t  them on the  

appearance l i s t .  I t ' s  Time Warner, and who was i t ?  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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FTCA? Y o u ' r e  f rom FTCA. 

MR. GROSS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. 

MS. KEATING: W e  have made t h e  appearances 

cor rec t ions ,  b u t  i t  looks l i k e  they haven' t  been 

co r rec ted  y e t  on t h e  w i t n e s s  l i s t .  B u t  they  a r e  on 

t h e  appearance l i s t  f o r  t h e  vers ion t h a t  was handed 

ou t  today. 

MR. GROSS: EXCUSe me. B i l l  B a r t a  i s  

o m i t t e d  f r o m  t h e  w i tness  l i s t .  

MS. KEATING: That 's w h a t  I j u s t  sa id.  

w e ' l l  make those co r rec t i ons .  

MR. GROSS: O k a y .  Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Please g i v e  me your 

name again. 

MR. ROSS: B e n n e t t  ROSS. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Bennet t  ROSS. A n d  

y o u ' l l  be added w i t h  MS. w h i t e  f o r  -- 
MR. ROSS: Yes, yes. A l o n g  w i t h  K i p  

Edenf i e l  d . 
COMMISSIONER JACOBS: G r e a t .  Any o the r  

changes t o  t h e  appearances? 

very w e l l .  And w e ' l l  deal w i t h  t h e  o rde r  

o f  the test imony when we g e t  t o  t h a t  sec t i on ,  

M r .  G r o s s .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Next we have the  bo i  1 e r p l  a t e  1 anguage i n 

conduct o f  proceedings i n  Sect ion I o f  the  Prehearing 

order .  

I f  t h e r e ' s  no c o r r e c t i o n  there ,  w e ' l l  move 

t o  the  case background i n  sec t ion  11. Any  rev i s ions  

t o  tha t  sect ion? 

Hearing none, we move t o  sec t i on  111, 

procedure f o r  hand1 i ng con f i  dent i  a1 in fo rmat ion ,  whi ch 

i s  p r e t t y  much standard language. 

I f  there  are no mod i f i ca t ions ,  nex t  i s  

sec t i on  IV, post-hear ing procedures, again, standard. 

MS. McNULTY: Commissioner Jacobs, t h i s  i s  

Donna MCNU1 t y .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. 

MS. McNULTY: The post-hear ing procedures, 

w i l l  t h a t  sec t ion  be modif ied? Because i t ' s  m y  

understanding t h a t  we w i l l  be f i l i n g  a b r i e f  a f t e r  the  

conclusion o f  phase 11 and no t  a f t e r  t he  J u l y  hear ing.  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: That i s  t r u e .  

MS. KEATING: That ' s  co r rec t .  

MS. McNULTY: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: SO w e ' l l  -- S t a f f ,  

w e ' l l  g i ve  them leeway t o  pu t  language i n ,  e s s e n t i a l l y  

s t a t i n g  that  b r i e f s  a re  no t  due u n t i l  t he  conclus ion 

o f  t he  hear i  ngs i n  September. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MS. KEATING: I s  t he re  any concern about 

t h e  page length? 

MS. MCNULTY: probably a t  t h e  -- yes, f o r  

t h e  conclusion o f  phase 11. I suspect w e ' l l  probably 

a l l  want a l i t t l e  b i t  -- w e ' l l  probably want more than 

50 words and probably want more than 40 pages. 

Perhaps we should address t h a t  a t  t h e  next  

prehear ing conference f o r  Phase 11. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I d o n ' t  see any need 

I guess t o  do i t  now. I t  probably w i l l  be b e t t e r  -- 
a t  t h a t  t ime w e ' l l  have a f u l l e r  app rec ia t i on  f o r  what 

t h e  issues are,  t h e  contested issues are.  

MS. McNULTY: And a l so  a t  t h a t  t ime,  t h e  

p a r t i e s  w i l l  have taken t h e i r  pos i t i ons  on those o the r  

issues,  and i t  m i g h t  be more c lea r .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. 

MS. McNULTY: Thank you. 

MS. KEATING: I f  you would l i k e ,  we can 

j u s t  completely e l im ina te  t h i s  sec t i on .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: From t h i s  Preheari ng 

order? 

MS. KEATING: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Yes, I guess we can 

do t h a t .  I don ' t  t h i n k  i t  w i l l  be a problem. 

MR. FONS: commissioner Jacobs, again,  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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would i t  be appropr ia te t h a t  t h i s  Prehearing order  

s p e c i f i c a l l y  s t a t e  t h a t  i t  addresses on ly  the  

prehear ing mat ters  concerned w i t h  phase I o f  t h i s  

proceeding? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Given t h a t  we ' r e  

going t o  remove t h i s  sec t ion ,  I would l i k e  t o  do 

that .  I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  a good idea.  

Okay. sec t ion  V ,  p r e f i l e d  test imony and 

e x h i b i t s  and witnesses , the  procedure. Any changes 

there? 

Then Sect ion V I ,  order  of witnesses. 

okay. We heard t h a t  there  i s  a t  l e a s t  one 

new witness, bu t  l e t ' s  l ook  a t  the  order  as we have i t  

now. Any r e v i  s i  ons o r  modi f i cat ions? 

MR. ROSS: M r .  Commissioner, t h i s  i s  

Bennett Ross on beha l f  o f  Be l l sou th .  I t  would be our 

i n t e n t  t o  have M r .  James Stegeman t e s t i f y  on beha l f  o f  

Be l l sou th  i n  Phase I1 o f  t h i s  proceeding a f t e r  Daonne 

ca ldwe l l  . Since M r .  Stegeman i s  r e a l l y  t he  sponsor o f  

s e l l s o u t h ' s  loop model, i t  would probably make sense 

t o  have t h a t  test imony e a r l i e r  i n  the  presenta t ion  

ra the r  than a t  the  end. 

MR. MELSON: Commissioner Jacobs? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Yes. 

MR. MELSON: I guess I was a l i t t l e  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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confused. There are a number o f  witnesses I t h i n k  

i nd i ca ted  by as te r i sks  who have both Phase I and Phase 

I1 testimony. And as M r .  Ross po in ted  ou t ,  I guess 

the re  are  some witnesses w i t h  on l y  Phase I1 test imony. 

IS t he  i n t e n t  t o  pu t  a l l  o f  tha t  test imony i n t o  the  

record a t  t h i s  t ime o r  on l y  the  po r t i ons  t h a t  deal 

w i t h  the  Phase I issues? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I would l o v e  f o r  i t  

a l l  t o  go i n ,  b u t  I don ' t  know i f  t h a t ' s  agreeable. 

I f  you ' re  no t  going t o  want t o  modify o r  rev i se  

test imony from now u n t i l  t he  t ime o f  our  second 

hear ing,  then I t h i n k  the  more t ime i t ' s  i n  the  

record, the  b e t t e r .  I mean, the  l e a s t  b i t  o f  t ime we 

can have t o  deal w i t h  t h a t  a t  t he  second hear ing,  t he  

b e t t e r .  

MR. MELSON: Commissioner Jacobs -- 
MS. KEATING: I ' m  sor ry .  I was j u s t  going 

t o  exp la in .  I t  would be h e l p f u l  f o r  us, I t h i n k ,  t o  

c l a r i f y  how you p r e f e r  t o  have these i n  there ,  because 

some p a r t i e s  f i l e d  prehear i  ng statements t h a t  inc luded 

every wi tness t h a t  they had f i l e d  test imony f o r .  

o thers  on l y  f i l e d  prehear ing statements w i t h  the  

witnesses t h a t  they thought would be i n  t h i s  phase o f  

t he  proceeding. So t he  way  we pu t  together  the  D r a f t  

Prehearing order  was based on the  var ious  prehear ing 
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statements. But i t  would probably be b e t t e r  t o  take  

o u t  t he  w 

a t  a l l  i n  

do. Pa r t  

t h a t  t h i s  

tnesses t h a t  a r e n ' t  going t o  be t e s t i f y i n g  

phase I. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Here's what we can 

c u l a r l y  s ince we're going t o  express ly  s t a t e  

order  has t o  do w i t h  the  f i r s t  hear ing,  I 

t h i n k  t h a t ' s  probably a wise course t o  do. However, 

i f  the  p a r t i e s  can s t i p u l a t e  t o  test imony from the  

second phase now, I would h i g h l y  encourage t h a t .  

w e ' l l  leave t h a t  a t  your d i s c r e t i o n .  o r  i f  you want 

t o  pu t  your test imony i n  now f o r  t he  second hear ing,  

again, 1 would encourage t h a t .  But t h a t  would be by 

your express request. I wouldn ' t  want t h a t  t o  happen 

ou ts ide  o f  t h a t .  

MR. FONS: Commissioner Jacobs, does t h a t  

mean tha t  i f  we're going t o  pu t  a l l  t he  test imony i n  

i n  Phase I t h a t  w e ' l l  have t o  b r i n g  our  witnesses t o  

Tal lahassee f o r  t h a t  purpose? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I would t h i n k  t h a t  we 

would on l y  want t o  do t h a t  f o r  s t i p u l a t e d  test imony. 

I n  o ther  words, i f  someone i s  going t o  want t o  cross 

examine your wi tness from Phase 11, I would want t h a t  

probably a l l  t o  happen i n  context .  I would t h i n k  i t  

would be a problem f o r  a p a r t y  t r y i n g  t o  arrange t h e i r  

cross examination from one phase t o  the  o ther .  That ' s  
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why I suggest i f  i t ' s  s t i p u l a t e d  test imony, i t  would 

be wise t o  do t h a t .  

B U t  i f  you guys can agree on a process t h a t  

w i l l  ge t  t h a t  done, I t h i n k  I ' m  -- m y  f i r s t  p r i o r i t y  

i s  that  we make sure t h a t  we can conclude the  

hearings, and what I see now i s  g rea t  t i m e  pressure on 

the  second phase, so t h a t ' s  why m y  caveats. I f  we can 

do th ings  now t h a t  w i l l  he lp  us t o  conserve t ime when 

we come back i n  September, ~ ' m  a l l  i n  favor  o f  t h a t .  

But ou ts ide  o f  t h a t ,  I don ' t  want t o  i n t e r j e c t  more 

confusion than need be. 

MR. MELSON: commi ss ioner  Jacobs, s ince  

n e i t h e r  the  ALEC test imony f o r  second hear ing nor the  

I L E C  r e b u t t a l  test imony f o r  t he  second hear ing has 

been f i l e d ,  a t  l e a s t  on beha l f  o f  my c l i e n t s ,  I t h i n k  

i t  would be premature t o  s t i p u l a t e  t o  any witnesses 

t h a t  deal w i t h  Phase 11 issues. SO I ' m  no t  sure, 

un for tunate ly ,  t he re ' s  any way t o  avoid -- 
COMMISSIONER JACOBS: YOU can do t h a t .  

MR. FONS: M a y  I make a suggestion? Th is  

w i l l  probably be the  most d i f f i c u l t  p a r t  o f  t he  

prehear ing conference t h a t  we have t o  deal w i t h .  

cou ld  we have about t e n  minutes so t he  p a r t i e s  could 

g e t  together  and see how we might work t h i s  o u t  ra the r  

than debat ing i t  one a t  a t ime? 
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COMMISSIONER JACOBS: DO YOU th ink  t h a t  

w o u l d  be w o r t h w h i l e ?  I ' m  not  pressed f o r  t i m e  a t  a l l .  

we can do tha t .  w e ' l l  go o f f  t h e  record  then.  

(short recess .> 
COMMISSIONER JACOBS: counsel, w o u l d  you 

l i k e  t o  exp la in  t o  us o r  w a l k  us through t h e  process? 

MS. KEATING: I f  I can. The p a r t i e s  have 

agreed t o  combine d i r e c t  and r e b u t t a l ,  and t h e  order  

o f  w i t n e s s e s  w i  11 be B e l l  South's w i t n e s s e s  fi r s t  , w i t h  

varner , then cal d w e l l  , B i  11 i ngsl  ey , cunni n g h a m ,  

M i l n e r ;  then GTE'S w i t n e s s e s  w i l l  f o l l o w  w i t h  T r i m b l e ,  

Sovereign, :lacobson, N O r r i S ;  and then S p r i n t ' s  

w i t n e s s e s ,  Dickerson, s i c h t e r ,  Quackenbush, H o l m e s ;  

AT&T and M C I  W o r l d c o m ' s  w i t n e s s  H i r s h l e i f e r  w i l l .  

F o l l o w ,  then K i n g ,  Ma jo r i s ;  supra's w i t n e s s e s  Ne lson 

and Ben t ley ;  then 2-Te l ' s  w i t n e s s  Ford; then t h e  Data 

ALECS' w i t n e s s  Murray; then FCTA's w i t n e s s  Bar ta .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: The Wi tness 's  name 

again? 

MS. KEATING: Barta. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: B-a-r-t-a? 

MS. KEATING: Uh-huh. 

we ' re  going t o  take  ou t  any w i t n e s s e s  t ha t  

only have t e s t i m o n y  appl i cab1 e t o  Phase 11. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. 
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MS. KEATING: And then the  p a r t i e s  a re  a l so  

going t o  ge t  back t o  me on s t r i k i n g  o r  making a c l e a r  

i n d i c a t i o n  as t o  the  issues i n  phase I t h a t  the  

witnesses at-e going t o  t e s t i f y ,  f o r  those t h a t  are 

going t o  be appearing f o r  t h i s  phase. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Great. 

MS. KEATING: They've a l so  asked f o r  an 

i n d i c a t i o n  i n  the  order  t h a t  wh i l e  phase 11 test imony 

m a y  be entered i n t o  the  record, any ob jec t ions  

regard i  ng phase 11 testimony w i  11 be reserved u n t i  1 

t h e  phase 11 prehear ing conference. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. 

MR. FONS: AS w e l l  as cross examination. 

MS. KEATING: AS w e l l  as cross examination 

a t  the  hear ing.  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. Good. That i s  

agreeable t o  a l l  the  pa r t i es?  Great. That works. 

okay. 

MS. MCNULTY: Commissioner Jacobs? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Yes. 

MS. MCNULTY: H i .  Th is  i s  Donna McNu1 t y .  

I would l i k e  t o  request t h a t  our wi tness, John 

H i r s h l e i f e r ,  s ince he 's  f l y i n g  i n  from C a l i f o r n i a ,  i f  

he could be taken on a day c e r t a i n ,  perhaps Tuesday, 

we sure wou'l d apprec iate t h a t .  
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COMMISSIONER JACOBS : We1 1 , t h a t '  s 

d i f f i c u l t  t o  t e l l .  I t h i n k  he w i l l  be a t  l e a s t  t he  

t h i r d  day. That seems -- 
MS. MCNULTY: SO Tuesday o r  Thursday -- I 

mean Tuesday o r  Wednesday? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Yes. 

MS. McNULTY: okay. But j u s t  no t  Monday. 

we sure do apprec iate that .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: That ' s  no problem. 

so we can expressly excuse him f o r  Monday. And 

Tu e sd ay? 

MS. MCNULTY: w e l l ,  we were hoping he 

would be here f o r  Tuesday. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Tuesday and 

Wednesday, o r  j u s t  Tuesday? 

MS. McNULTY: Tuesday w i l l  be p re fe rab le .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. I f  t h a t ' s  

agreeable, then w e ' l l  -- i f  we haven ' t  go t ten  t o  him 

by the  af ternoon on Tuesday, then w e ' l l  j u s t  b r i n g  him 

up o u t  o f  order  i f  t h a t ' s  okay w i t h  the  p a r t  es. 

okay. 

MS. McNULTY: Thank you very  much 

MR. MCGLOTHLIN: commissioner, j u s t  f o r  the  

sake o f  completeness, dur ing  the  d iscuss ion  o f f  the  

record, we a l so  agreed t h a t  f o r  phase 11 test imony, 
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t he  w i tness 's  summary, as w e l l  as ob jec t ions  and 

cross, would be deferred u n t i l  t he  second hear ing. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: The witness SUInmary? 

MR. MCGLOTHLIN: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: SO f o r  a11 those 

witnesses t e s t i f y i n g  i n  phase I, t h e y ' r e  no t  going t o  

g i ve  a summary o f  t h e i r  test imony? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Those witnesses tha t  have 

test imony p i -e f i l ed  f o r  Phase 11 -- 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Oh, I ' m  sor ry .  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: T h e y ' l l  summarize t h a t  

p o r t i o n  o f  - i t  i n  the  second hear ing. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I understand. okay. 

very  w e l l .  

!so t h a t  takes care o f ,  i t  sounds l i k e ,  a l l  

t he  issues regarding order  o f  test imony, and we're 

going t o  -- i n  the  f i n a l  Prehearing order ,  w e ' l l  have 

l i s t e d  the  s p e c i f i c  issues i n  phase I t h a t  witnesses 

w i l l  t e s t i f y  t o .  Great. 

'rhat takes us t o  sec t i on  vII, basic  

pos i t i ons .  And I'll j u s t  ask any o f  t he  p a r t i e s  i f  

the re  are any mod i f i ca t ions  t o  your respec t ive  

pos i t i ons  . 
Hearing none, we go now t o  sec t i on  VIII, 

which i s  -- 
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MS. KEATING: Ac tua l l y ,  commissioner, I 

bel  i eve ALLTEL f i  1 ed r e v i  sed p o s i t i o n s  . 
MR. WAHLEN: Yes. Th is  i s  J e f f  wahlen. W e  

d i d  no t  change our bas ic  p o s i t i o n .  we d i d  submit -- I 
have n o t  f i l l e d  these. I w i l l  i f  you wish. But I have 

rev ised posi i t ions f o r  sec t ion  VIII, and ra the r  than 

going through them i n d i v i d u a l l y  i ssue by issue,  I 

would j u s t  l i k e  t o  have those r e f l e c t e d  i n  t h e  

Preheari ng order  when i t '  s i ssued. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I f  t h e r e ' s  no 

ob jec t ion ,  Then we can gran t  t h a t .  

MR. ROSS: commissioner Jacobs? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Yes. 

MR. ROSS: Be l l sou th  has one change t o  -1s 

p o s i t i o n  on Issue 7. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Now, a re  we -- I had 

a n t i c i p a t e d  going issue by issue,  b u t  i f  -- 
MS. CASWELL: I do have a change on Issue 

5 .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. I f  YOU would, 

de fer  tha t  u n t i l  we ge t  t o  t h a t .  

okay. L e t ' s  go t o  Issue 5 ,  then. Any 

modi f i  ca t ions  t o  the  p a r t i  es ' pos i t ions? 

MS. CASWELL: Yes. For GTE, commissioner, 

GTE would l i k e  t o  de le te  the  l a s t  sentence o f  i t s  
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p o s i t i o n  on Issue 5 ,  beginning w i t h ,  "If the  

commission wishes t o  s e t  ra tes .  " That who1 e sentence 

would go. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. 

bs .  CASWELL: Thank you. 

MR. MELSON: commission Jacobs? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Yes. 

MR. MELSON: On Issue 5 ,  t he  Data ALECS' 

p o s i t i o n ,  where we say, "Adopt FCCA p o s i t i o n , "  Since 

i t ' s  now be-ing c a l l e d  the  FCCA Group, I would ask t h a t  

we change it t o ,  "Adopt FCCA Group p o s i t i o n . "  And I 

would have the  same request on two o r  th ree  o the r  

i tems where we adopted FCCA. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. Those were 

changes on Issue 5 .  

I ssue 6. 

/wid w e ' l l  note the  same change -- w e l l ,  we 

don ' t  have t h a t  here, do we? okay. 

IUO changes t o  Issue 6. 

:Issue 7. 

MR. ROSS: Be l l sou th  has a change t o  i t s  

p o s i t i o n  on Issue 7b, and the  change would be t o  

s t r i k e  the  word " ra te"  on the  f i r s t  l i n e  and i n s e r t  

t h e  fo l l ow ing ,  " inputs  t o  the  Be l lsou th  cost study."  

So t he  sentence would now read, "The appropr ia te  
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depreci a t io r i  i npu ts  t o  the  B e l  1 South cos t  study are  

those contaii ned i n Be1 1 south ' s 2000 F l o r i d a  

deprec ia t ion  study. " 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. Any o the r  

changes i n  icssue 7? 

:cssue 8. I ' m  sor ry .  I t ' s  Issue 9, I ssue 

9b 

MR. MELSON: Commissioner Jacobs, Rick 

Me son. I ' m  no t  sure i f  t h i s  i s  t he  appropr ia te  t ime 

t o  r a i s e  it!, bu t  our p o s i t i o n  on Rhythms -- t h e  Data 

ALECS' p o s i t i o n  on Issue 9b i s  t h a t  l i n e  shar ing,  

a l though Be-Ilsouth has f i l e d  some cos t  s tud ies  on l i n e  

shar ing , by v i  r t u e  o f  the  e a r l i e r  s t i  pu l  a t i o n  between 

t h e  p a r t i e s  t h a t  was approved by your order  l a s t  

December t h a t  l i n e  shar ing i s  no t  p a r t  o f  t h i s  

proceeding, i t ' s  r e a l l y  a Phase 11 issue ra the r  than a 

phase I issue. But we need some c l a r i f i c a t i o n .  we 

be l ieve ,  a t  t h i s  p o i n t  as t o  whether i t  i s  i n  o r  ou t ,  

because as - i t ' s  p resent ly  s t ruc tu red ,  we understand 

t h a t  i ssue -is no t  i n  t h i s  proceeding a t  a l l  and don ' t  

i n tend  t o  f - i l e  test imony on t h a t  i ssue on J u l y  24th. 

But i f  we are under a mistaken impression, we need t o  

know i t  now. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : what procedural 

posture are  we i n  regarding l i n e  sharing? 
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MS. KEATING: w e l l ,  s t a f f  agrees t h a t  l i n e  

shar ing was no t  i nd i ca ted  t o  be a p a r t  o f  phase I of 

t h i s  proceeding, bu t  M r .  Melson i s  c o r r e c t  t h a t  

Be l l sou th  has inc luded some l i n e  shar ing i tems i n  i t s  

cos t  study. 

Ms. CASWELL: Commissioner, f o r  t he  record, 

GTE agrees t h a t  l i n e  shar ing i s  no t  p a r t  o f  t h i s  

proceedi ng . 
COMMISSIONER JACOBS: what -- 

MR. ROSS: commissioner Jacobs -- 
COMMISSIONER JACOBS: GO ahead. 

MR. ROSS: The s t i p u l a t i o n  c l e a r l y  provides 

tha t  l i n e  shar ing i s  no t  p a r t  o f  t h i s  proceeding. 

However, t h a t  was before we b i f u r c a t e d  t h i s  proceeding 

and es tab l i shed the  second phase i n  September. And 

I ' v e  a l ready t a l k e d  t o  M r .  Melson about t h i s .  It was 

m y  understanding t h a t  the  Data CLECS were anxious t o  

resolve l i n e  shar ing issues and were more than 

prepared and more than w i l l i n g  t o  address l i n e  shar ing 

i n  phase 11 i f  t h a t ' s  t he  c o l l e c t i v e  des i re  o f  t he  

i ndus t r y .  :If t h a t ' s  no t  t he  c o l l e c t i v e  des i re  o f  the  

i ndus t r y ,  t h a t ' s  f 

sometime next  year 

IHOWeVer 

Bel 1 south has subm 

ne. We can have another proceeding 

t o  deal w i t h  l i n e  shar ing.  

some o f  the  cos t  s tud ies  t h a t  

t t e d  are  re levant  t o  general access 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

004322 



,- 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

24 

t o  unbundl ecl network elements, p u t t i n g  as ide 1 i ne 

shar ing.  WE! have submitted, f o r  example, cos t  s tud ies  

f o r  s p l i t t e r s ,  which i t ' s  m y  understanding t h a t  a CLEC 

tha t  wants t:o co l l oca te  a DSLAM, f o r  example, a t  one 

o f  our  remot:e te rmina ls  would need a s p l i t t e r  i n  order  

t o  make use o f  i t s  DSLAM. Well ,  we need t o  have the  

cos t  o f  the  s p l i t t e r ,  so we've submitted cos t  

s tud ies  . 
:;o whether or no t  the  commission makes any 

f i n a l  determi na t ions  about 1 i ne shar i  ng , the re  are 

s t i l l  some Costs t h a t  need t o  be es tab l i shed t h a t  may 

over lap w i t h  l i n e  shar ing t h a t  I t h i n k  a re  s t i l l  

germane t o  what we're doing i n  phase 11. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. DO YOU have 

something, s t a f f ?  

N S .  K E A T I N G :  Well,  I do W a n t  t o  p o i n t  O U t  

t h a t  l i n e  shar ing wasn't i n  the  s t i p u l a t i o n  f o r  e i t h e r  

phase. I don ' t  know i f  the  p a r t i e s  have discussed 

tha t  o r  are l ook ing  a t  a l t e r i n g  t h e i r  s t i p u l a t i o n .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I t h i n k  we're i n  

agreement t h a t  our order  won' t  address p r i c e s  or  the  

bundl ing s ta tus  o f  l i n e  shar ing.  The f a c t  t h a t  the  

cos t  in fo rmat ion  has been f i l e d ,  I t h i n k  the  o n l y  

ques t ion  would be does i t  b ias ,  and probably the  on ly  

one i t  mighir b ias  would be i f  they were he ld  t o  those 
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dol  1 ars  . 
hdr .  Fons? 

MR. FONS: S p r i n t  has no t  

study f o r  l i n e  sharing, so there  wou 

study on which t o  base any ra tes  f o r  

s p r i n t  i n  e i t h e r  Phase I o r  Phase I1 

proceeding . 

25 

f i l e d  a cos t  

d be no cos t  

l i n e  shar ing  f o r  

o f  t h i s  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. 

h4R. FONS: SO the  Only -- 

h4s. CASWELL: And -- I ' m  sor ry .  Go ahead. 

MR. FONS: The on ly  I L E C  t h a t  has f i l e d  

anyth ing on l i n e  shar ing i s  se l l sou th .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : T O  M r  . Me1 son ' s 

p o i n t ,  I thiink we are  c l e a r  t h a t  i n  n e i t h e r  phase o f  

t h i s  proceeding are  we a n t i c i p a t i n g  i s s u i n g  an order  

addressing 11 i ne shar i  ng . And unless t h e r e ' s  some 

p a r t y  who perceives t h a t  t h e y ' r e  biased by the  

test imony t h a t  has been f i l e d ,  we won' t  s t r i k e  i t .  

w e ' l l  leave i t  i n .  IS t h a t  reasonable? 

MR. MELSON: Commissioner Jacobs, M r .  ROSS 

has made a new p o i n t  today t h a t  I d o n ' t  f u l l y  

understand the  techn ica l  imp1 i cat ions  o f  about 1 i ne 

shar ing s p l i t t e r s .  w e ' l l  be prepared by the  t ime o f  

t he  next  prehear ing conference, i f  we t h i n k  t h a t  i s  

r e l a t e d  on ly  t o  l i n e  shar ing,  t o  r a i s e  t h a t  i n  a 
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motion t o  s t r i k e ,  and i f  we t h i n k  i t ' s  p roper l y  i n ,  t o  

n o t  make an ob jec t ion .  But I would t h i n k  we would 

deal w i t h  those probably a t  the  next  prehear ing 

conference. B U t  j u s t  -- i f  I understand your r u l i n g ,  

i t  i s  t h a t  1:he l i n e  shar ing issues per se are  n o t  i n  

e i t h e r  phase o f  t h i s  proceedi ng . 
COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Cor rec t ,  Cor rec t .  

okay. w i t h  t h a t  c l a r i f i c a t i o n ,  t h e r e ' s  

s t i l l  no mod i f i ca t ions  t o  Issue 9b? we can leave i t  

as i t  stands. 

very  w e l l .  Then w e ' l l  move t o  Issue 13. 

Any changes t o  Issue 13? 

very  w e l l .  That takes care o f  a l l  t he  

issues.  

:tssue 9, o r  sec t ion  I X ,  ra the r ,  t he  e x h i b i t  

l i s t .  I as:jume t h a t  there  w i l l  be some changes here, 

because we took some test imony ou t ;  r i g h t ?  

MR. ROSS: Commissioner Jacobs, I t h i n k  the  

understanding o f  t he  p a r t i e s  was t h a t ,  a t  l e a s t  w i t h  

respect t o  Be l l sou th ,  t h a t  a l l  o f  t he  test imony and 

a l l  t he  e x h i b i t s ,  even as they r e l a t e  t o  Phase 11 

issues, would come i n  i n  Phase I subjec t  t o  ob jec t ion ,  

cross examination, and the  l i k e  i n  phase 11 f o r  Phase 

11 issues. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Tha t ' s  f i n e .  I f  
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t h e r e ' s  no ob jec t i on  t o  t h a t ,  t h a t  w i l l  work. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: And t h a t ' s  f o r  witnesses 

who have over lapping test imony, no t  f o r  j u s t  Phase 11 

witnesses; cor rec t?  

MR. ROSS: I ' m  sor ry?  I ' m  so r ry .  I d i d n ' t  

hear t h a t .  

MR. MCGLOTHLIN: Your statement r e f e r s  t o  

those witnesses who have test imony i n  Phase I and 

phase II? 

MR. ROSS: Yes. 

MR. MCGLOTHLIN: And does n o t  r e l a t e  t o  

witnesses who have test imony on ly  i n  Phase 11. 

MR. ROSS: That ' s  co r rec t .  we w i l l  s t r i k e  

the  witnesses t h a t  we've a l ready removed from the  

witness l i s t  i n  the  o r i g i n a l  sec t ion ,  and obv ious ly  

remove t h e i  I- e x h i b i t s  as w e l l .  M r .  Page, 

M r .  Stegeman, and M r .  Reid would no t  appear i n  

phase I. 
COMMISSIONER JACOBS : A1  1 r i g h t  . That 

should be a f a i r l y  easy process t o  f o l l o w .  

!so w i t h  t h a t  c l a r i f i c a t i o n ,  any o ther  

rev i s ions  to the  e x h i b i t  l i s t ?  

(;reat. we have no s t i p u l a t i o n s  pending a t  

t h i s  t ime. s t a f f ?  

MS. KEATING: can I ask one ques t ion  of 
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M r .  Gross? D id  M r .  Barta have any e x h i b i t s ?  

MR. GROSS: Yes, he had e x h i b i t s ,  and they 

were at tached t o  h i s  p r e f i l e d  test imony. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Do YOU have the  -- do 

you want t o  j u s t  go ahead and i d e n t i f y  those here, and 

you can g VE! t he  descr ip t ions  l a t e r .  DO you have the  

I D  number f o r  those ava i l ab le  t o  you? 

MR. GROSS: Yes, I do. 

h4S. CASWELL: Commi s s i  oner Jacobs? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Yes. 

~ 4 s .  CASWELL: I wonder i f  the  p a r t i e s  might 

be agreeable t o  again t a k i n g  about 10 o r  1 5  minutes. 

I t h i n k  there  are a couple o f  issues t h a t  might be 

resolved by s t i p u l a t i o n ,  and one o r  two witnesses' 

test imonies t h a t  might be s t i p u l a t e d  i n t o  the  record. 

And i f  we could have t h a t  t ime,  maybe we cou ld  save 

some t ime l a t e r .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I t h i n k  t h a t  would be 

reasonable. I f  I may, s ince we' re  about done w i t h  

t h i s ,  why don ' t  we go ahead and f i n i s h  o u t  these l a s t  

couple o f  sect ions,  and then w e ' l l  go o f f  t he  record, 

and I'll j u s t  be ava i l ab le  when you ' re  done. 

MR. GROSS: Commissioner Jacobs, 

M r .  Bar ta 's  e x h i b i t s  are WJB-1 through WJB-5. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. And y O U ' 1 1  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

h 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

c 

29 

prepare the  descr ip t ions .  we a l ready have t h e  

Prehearing order  -- I ' m  sor ry ,  t he  prehear ing 

statement. And we discussed the  motions, 

c o n f i d e n t i a l l i t y .  Great. 

m-e there  any o ther  mat ters  on t h e  D r a f t  

Prehearing order  t h a t  need t o  be brought up ou ts ide  of 

t he  d i  scussiion on those po ten t i  a1 s t i p u l a t i o n s ?  

( i reat .  Then w e ' l l  go o f f  t he  record f o r  -- 

I ' m  f l e x i b l e .  we can say up t o  3 0  minutes. And you 

can j u s t  call1 me back. 

((short recess.) 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : A1  1 r i g h t  . We ' r e  On 

t he  record. YOU want t o  walk us through what -- now, 

as I understand it, we were going t o  address the  

proposed s t - ipu la t ions .  IS t h a t  where we are? 

MS. KEATING: That ' s  co r rec t .  And I t h i n k  

the  p a r t i e s  a c t u a l l y  have a b e t t e r  understanding o f  

where t h e y ' r e  a t ,  so I would l i k e  t o  t u r n  i t  over t o  

M r .  ROSS. 

MR. ROSS: commissioner Jacobs, we've made 

some progress, and hope fu l l y  by the  end o f  t he  day 

w e ' l l  make considerably more. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : F i  ne. Good news. 

MR. ROSS: As  o f  r i g h t  now, the  p a r t i e s  

have agreed t o  s t i p u l a t e  i n t o  the  record the  p r e f i l e d  
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test imony of: the  f o l l o w i n g  witnesses: For se l l sou th ,  

D r .  Randall B i l l i n g s l e y ;  f o r  GTE F lo r i da ,  M r .  Gregory 

Jacobson. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Give me Jus t  a 

moment. I'm sor ry .  Okay. So f o r  Be l l sou th .  

M r .  B i l l  i ngsley. 

MR. ROSS: R igh t .  For GTE, M r .  Jacobson; 

f o r  Sp r in t ,  M r .  Quackenbush; and f o r  AT&T and M C I  

W o  r l  dCom , M r . H i  r s  h l  e i  f e r . 
COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. 

MR. ROSS: A l l  o f  those f o u r  witnesses deal 

w i t h  the  issue o f  cos t  o f  c a p i t a l .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. 

MR. ROSS: Most o f  t he  o the r  p a r t i e s  a re  

prepared t o  s t i p u l a t e  i n t o  the  record a l l  o f  t he  

test imony, w i t h  the  except ion o f  t he  witnesses who 

deal w i t h  t he  issue o f  deprec ia t ion ,  which would be 

M r .  Cunningham, M r .  Sovereign, M r .  Dickerson, and 

M r .  Majoros ,. 
MR. GROSS: That should i nc lude  M r .  B a r t a  

a1 so. 

MR. ROSS: w e l l ,  Be l l sou th  i s  w i l l i n g  t o  

s t i p u l a t e  t o  M r .  Barta i n  any event, bu t  i f  t h e  

Associat ion wants t o  b r i n g  M r .  Barta t o  appear, t h a t ' s  

f i n e .  
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MR. GROSS: On the  cond i t i on  o f  t he  waiver 

o f  cross, WE! would agree t o  s t i p u l a t e  h i s  test imony 

i n .  

MR. ROSS: okay. so the  hope i s  t h a t  by 

the  end o f  clay, a l l  t he  p a r t i e s  w i l l  agree t h a t  those 

w i l l  be the  on ly  f o u r  witnesses who w i l l  have t o  

appear l i v e  i n  person a week from Monday. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : WOW. 

MR. ROSS: The hangup here i s  t h a t  Supra 

and Z-TeI have no t  been ab le  t o  g e t  i n  touch w i t h  the  

decision-makers who can approve t h a t  proposal .  So 

we're k i n d  o f  i n  l imbo r i g h t  now, bu t  hope fu l l y  w e ' l l  

ge t  t h a t  approval and be ab le  t o  s t reaml ine  the  

proceedi ng . 
COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. But we can -- 

f o r  today 's  purposes, we can f i n a l i z e  the  s t i p u l a t i o n  

as t o  M r .  Bi11ingS1ey, ~acobson,  Quackenbush, and 

H i  rsh  e i f e r ?  

MR. ROSS: That ' s  co r rec t .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: And then We ' l l  leave 

the  o ther  one pending, bu t  we can ge t  t h a t  f i n a l i z e d ,  

and i t  w i l l  be inc luded i n  the  f i n a l  o rder .  

MR. ROSS: I be l i eve  bo th  Z-Tel and Supra 

have indica1:ed t h a t  they w i l l  have an answer by the  

end o f  day. 
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COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Great, g rea t .  

MR. MCGLOTHLIN : commi s s i  oner? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Yes. 

MR. MCGLOTHLIN: J U S t  a b i t  O f  

housekeeping. I ' v e  been author ized t o  en ter  an 

appearance on beha l f  o f  Z-Tel, Joe McGloth l in .  I made 

an appearanc:e e a r l i e r .  Le t  me en ter  t he  appearance 

a l s o  o f  Michael Hazzard o f  the  K e l l y  Drye & warren law 

f i r m  f o r  z-Tel  . Z-Te1 p a r t i c i p a t e d  w i t h  the  FCCA and 

o thers  i n  a j o i n t  prehear ing statement, so t h e i r  

pos i t i ons  have been discussed. And I w i l l  undertake 

t o  confer  wiith M r .  Hazzard before the  day i s  over as 

t o  whether 2!-Te1 i s  i n  a p o s i t i o n  t o  p a r t i c i p a t e  and 

de fer  t o  the  s t i p u l a t i o n .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. That sounds 

reasonable. 

MR. MELSON: Commissioner Jacobs? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Yes. 

h d ~ .  MELSON: Rick Melson. Jus t  so we're 

p e r f e c t l y  cllear, t he  s t i p u l a t i o n  t o  D r .  B i l l i n g s l e y ' s  

test imony i n c l  udes an agreement by Bel 1 south t o  make 

some very miinor cross-reference changes and wording 

changes thal: they w i l l  make when they en ter  t h a t  

test imony a t  t he  hear ing.  But t he  s t i p u l a t i o n  does 

come w i t h  a couple o f  minor changes. 
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COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. YOU w a n t  t O  

reserve u n t i l  t h e  t e s t i m o n y  i s  entered? 

EIR. MELSON: I expect w h e n  M r .  ROSS 

sponsors the! t e s t i m o n y  t ha t  he w i l l  c a l l  o u t  t h e  

changes that: w e ' v e  agreed t o .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. 

FIR. ROSS: Tha t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I m i s s e d  t h e  name O f  

t h e  f o u r t h  w i t n e s s  t ha t  w e  w i l l  be b r i ng ing  t o  

t e s t i f y .  I have M r .  cunningham, Sovereign, Dickerson, 

and w h o  w a s  t h e  fou r th  one? 

FIR. ROSS: M r .  Majoros on beha l f  O f  AT&T 

and M C I  w o r l d c o m .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Very  W e 1  1 . 
FIR. ROSS: AS f a r  as M r .  D ickerson i s  

concerned, 1: 'm not  sure  t h a t  any o f  t h e  p a r t i e s  have 

any cross examination f o r  M r .  Dickerson. Tha t ' s  

S p r i n t ' s  w i t : n e s s ,  and I'll leave t h a t  t o  M r .  Fons. I t  

m a y  not  be necessary f o r  h i m  t o  appear, but  

deprec iat ion as an i s s u e  I t h i n k  w i l l  r e q u i r e  l i v e  

t e s t i m o n y .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Okay. Very W e 1  1 . 
very w e l l .  

FIR. WIGGINS: C o m m i s s i o n e r ?  Over here .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Yes. 
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FIR. WIGGINS:  I would l i k e  t o  en ter  an 

appearance f'or B luestar  Networks, I n c .  covad, 

BlUeStar, arid Rhythms are j o i n t l y  sponsoring a 

witness. It: would probably have been more use fu l  i f  I 

had done t h a t  e a r l i e r .  I apologize.  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. 

FIR. WIGGINS:  Thank you. 

PIS. KEATING: commissioner? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Yes. 

MS. KEATING: cou ld  I j u s t  make sure t h a t  

s t a f f ' s  p o s i t i o n  i s  understood? w i t h  regard t o  any 

w i tness 's  test imony t h a t ' s  going t o  be s t i p u l a t e d  i n t o  

the  record and any witnesses t h a t  a re  going t o  be 

excused, s t a f f  would want an agreement t h a t  a l l  t he  

depos i t ion  t : ranscr ip ts  f o r  those witnesses cou ld  go 

i n ,  as w e l l  as any discovery responses t o  

i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s  and PODS t h a t  may be re levant  t o  t h a t  

test imony arid to the  issues t h a t  a re  addressed. 

141 so, there  i s  s t i  11 some outs tand i  ng 

discovery,  so s t a f f  i s  going t o  have t o  go back and 

check f o r  some o f  these witnesses as t o  whether o r  no t  

we might have cross f o r  some o f  them. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. 

MS. KEATING: But we are going t o  be 

checking on t h a t ,  and hope fu l l y  w e ' l l  be ab le  t o  
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discuss t h i s  f u r t h e r  tomorrow w i t h  t he  p a r t i e s .  

C:OMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. And then i f  

the re ' s  any need t o  expedi te t h a t ,  I'll be happy t o  

work w i t h  you on t h a t .  

I: t h i  nk i t  ' s impor tan t  t o  acknowl edge t h a t  

t h i s  i s  very  h e l p f u l ,  and I congra tu la te  the  p a r t i e s  

on working t:o come up w i t h  these s t i p u l a t i o n s .  

w i t h  t h a t ,  a re  there  any o ther  mat ters  t o  

come before  us today? 

~IR. ROSS: commissioner Jacobs, j u s t  two 

matters.  One i s  r e l a t i v e l y  minor. 

Elellsouth i s  con t inu ing  t o  experience a 

problem w i t h  g e t t i n g  serv ice  o f  some o f  t he  pleadings 

t h a t  are being f i l e d  by the  p a r t i e s .  My r e c o l l e c t i o n  

i s  t h a t  t he  scheduling order  requ i res  t h a t  substant ive 

pleadings be! f i l e d  by Federal Express o r  served v i a  

Federal Express. we're g e t t i n g  about h a l f  o f  t h e  

s t u f f  tha t ' s ;  a c t u a l l y  being f i l e d  w i t h  the  

commission. I would j u s t  ask a l l  the  p a r t i e s  t o  t r y  

t o  be a 1 i t t : l e  more d i l i g e n t  i n  making sure t h a t  

Bel 1 South i st served w i t h  p lead i  ngs , p a r t i c u l a r l y  

ob jec t ions  t:o our discovery requests, t he  vas t  

m a j o r i t y  o f  which we never received. 

l-he o ther  issue,  commissioner Jacobs, 

concerns discovery.  we served d iscovery several  weeks 
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ago deal i ng w i t h  deprec ia t ion  i ssues p r i  m a r i  1 y , the  

responses t o  which are due today and tomorrow. 

Elased upon the  p re l im ina ry  ob jec t ions ,  i t  

i s  m y  b e l i e f ,  although I hope t h i s  i s  no t  t he  case, 

t h a t  the  p a r t i e s  have l i t t l e ,  i f  any, i n t e n t  t o  

a c t u a l l y  answer the  questions t h a t  a re  be ing asked o f  

them. And i t ' s  a l so  m y  expectat ion t h a t  Be l l sou th  i s  

going t o  have t o  f i l e  a motion t o  compel. we would 

l i k e  t o  go athead and a t  l e a s t  make some arrangements 

f o r  f i l i n g  t:hat motion f o r  s e t t i n g  a t ime frame by 

which the  AL.ECs would have t o  respond t o  t h a t  motion 

and then have an oppor tun i ty  t o  ge t  t h a t  mot ion 

resolved p r i o r  t o  the  hearing, i d e a l l y .  

1:f t h a t ' s  no t  poss ib le ,  we would l i k e  the  

oppor tun i ty ,  even though the  issues are  going t o  be 

addressed in1 phase I, t o  be ab le  t o  supplement the  

record e i t h e r  a t  Phase 11 o r  some o the r  t ime,  i f  a 

motion t o  compel i s  granted, t o  a l l ow  us t o  in t roduce 

any d iscovery responses i n t o  the  record.  

C:OMMISSIONER JACOBS: okay. So t he  essence 

o f  i t  would be -- your remedy would be t o  f i n a l i z e  

your discovery and then en ter  t h a t  i n t o  the  record i n  

phase 11. 

VIR. ROSS: That 's  co r rec t .  I f  t h e  motion 

t o  compel i s  granted, and l e t ' s  j u s t  take  AT&T, has t o  
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a c t u a l l y  g i ve  us the  deprec ia t ion  l i v e s  t h a t  they '  r e  

us ing,  then we would be ab le  t o  i n t roduce  t h a t  

d iscovery response i n t o  the  record i n  phase 11, even 

though the  issue o f  dep rec ia t i on  was heard i n  Phase I. 
COMMISSIONER JACOBS: NOW, t h a t ' s  going t o  

be associated w i t h  your w i tness 's  test imony, o r  w i l l  

t h e  wi tness -- t h e  witness f o r  which you would 

in t roduce thiat, w i l l  they  have appeared i n  Phase I? 

FIR. ROSS: I t ' s  poss ib le  t h a t  t h e  wi tness 

would have a.ppeared, b u t  i t  m a y  very  w e l l  be poss ib le  

t h a t  no witniess would appear. For example, 

M r .  Majoros, i t ' s  my r e c o l l e c t i o n ,  i s  AT&T and M C I ' S  

depreciation1 witness. 1 d o n ' t  be l i eve  he ' s  an 

employee of e i t h e r  AT&T o r  M C I ,  so he may t e c h n i c a l l y  

no t  be even answering the  discovery t h a t  we have 

asked, which1 i s  what l i v e s  i s  AT&T a c t u a l l y  using. so 

i t  may be the re ' s  no witness necessar i l y  who's going 

t o  appear. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: And support t h a t .  

VIR. ROSS: But these a re  p a r t i e s ,  and these 

a re  sworn discovery responses, and they  should be 

considered i n  t h e  record as evidence, we be l i eve .  

VIS. KEATING: Could I p o i n t  Out, f r a n k l y ,  

S t a f f  may be i n  the  same p o s i t i o n  w i t h  some o f  our 

d iscovery as w e l l .  we have received ob jec t i ons  t o  
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some our  discovery.  we're working through, o r  we have 

worked throuigh a number o f  them w i t h  the  p a r t i e s .  But 

we could be i n  the  same s i t u a t i o n  tha t  Bel lSouth f i n d s  

i t s e l f  i n .  

MS. CASWELL: And GTE i s  i n  the  same 

s i t u a t i o n  as w e l l .  We've served d iscovery on 

depreciation1 issues on almost a l l  t he  o the r  p a r t i e s  i n  

the  proceeding, and we've received almost noth ing,  so 

we m a y  a l so  have t o  f i l e  motions t o  compel. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: sounds l i k e  we may be 

a b i t  premature i n  concluding what we m a y  f i n d  

ourselves.  1 guess what 1 would l i k e  t o  do, though, 

i s  t o  encourage the  p a r t i e s  t o  be very  d i l i g e n t .  I 

know you w i l l  anyway. And t o  the  ex ten t  t h a t  we can 

avo id  the  procedural issues t h a t  w i l l  a r i s e  i n  the  

event t h a t  we c a n ' t  ge t  t h i s  resolved, i t  would be 

much appreciated, and I think i t  would be much t o  your 

i n t e r e s t  t o  resolve these as e a r l y  as poss ib le .  

1'11 say t h i s .  I f  t h e r e ' s  a need t o  do any 

k i n d  o f  emergency proceeding t o  deal w i t h  any motion 

t o  compel and t h a t  s o r t  o f  t h ing ,  I'll be f a i r l y  

f l e x i b l e  next  week t o  do t h a t .  SO having sa id  t h a t ,  

1'11 leave t h a t  t o  your good d i s c r e t i o n .  

MIR. ROSS: Thank you, MI-. commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Any o ther  mat ters  t o  
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come before  us today? 

w e l l ,  g r e a t .  Again, I thank you. I t h i n k  

t h i s  i s  i n d i c a t i v e  of  a very  cooperat ive e f f o r t ,  and I 

look  forwardl t o  us going through these hearings i n  the  

same manner. 

Thank you. Th is  prehearing i s  adjourned. 

(Proceedi ngs concl uded a t  11: 15 a. m .I 
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C E R T I F I C A T E  O F  REPORTER 

STATE OF FLORIDA)  

COUNTY O F  LE.ON ) 

I, MARLY ALLEN N E E L ,  C J  hereby c e r t  Fy tha t  the  

fo rego ing  proceedings were taken be fore  me a t  the  t i m e  

and p lace t h e r e i n  designated; t h a t  m y  shorthand notes 

were t h e r e a f t e r  t ranscr ibed under m y  superv is ion;  and 

tha t  the  foregoing pages numbered 1 through 39 a r e  a 

t r u e  and c o r r e c t  t r a n s c r i p t i o n  of m y  stenographic 

notes. 

I FURTHER C E R T I F Y  t h a t  I am n o t  a r e l a t i v e ,  

employee, a t to rney  o r  counsel o f  any o f  t he  p a r t i e s ,  

o r  r e l a t i v e  o r  employee o f  such a t to rney  o r  counsel, 

o r  f i n a n c i a l l y  i n t e r e s t e d  i n  the  ac t i on .  

DATED T H I S  11th  day O f  Ju ly ,  2000. 

LEN NEEL, RPR 

Tal  1 ahassee, F1 o r i  da 32301 
(850) 878-2221 
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